Jennifer Biberston

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hello,

Jennifer Biberston

Wednesday, December 20, 2023 12:53 PM
Copy Center

Zachery Cardoso

TRP23-57 Decision - Print and Mail
TRP23-57 Decision.pdf

Please print and mail the attached document to the addresses below:

ELWOOD NEWHOUSE
PO BOX 17218

SALEM OR 97305-7218

JANET AND PHILLIP STROM
233 MOUNTAIN VISTA AVE SE
SALEM OR 97306

252580
Print 453.06
Mail 452.05

Thank you!

Jennifer Biberston

Administrative Analyst |

City of Salem | Community Planning and Development
555 Liberty St SE, Suite 305, Salem OR 97301
Jbiberston@cityofsalem.net |503-540-2315

Facebook | Twitter |YouTube| CityofSalem.net




Jennifer Biberston

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

BCC List:

Hello,

Jennifer Biberston

Wednesday, December 20, 2023 12:58 PM

Jennifer Biberston

Lydia Keller; Alan Kessler

Notice of Decision - Case No. TRP23-57 for 2254 Shiloh Ct SE
TRP23-57 Decision.pdf

elwoodstreeservice@live.com; philstrom@comcast.net

The Notice of Decision for Tree Removal Permit Case No. TRP23-57 for 2254 Shiloh Ct SE is attached for your
information. Hard copies go out in the mail today for those of you who are to receive one.

Application Summary: A request to remove one 37-inch diameter at breast height (DBH) Fir Tree on the basis that it
presents a hazard to people and property.

Please direct questions or comments to the CASE MANAGER:

Lydia Keller

LKeller@cityofsalem.net

503-540-2326
Thank you,

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




